Skinner, Corey

From: Skinner, Corey

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 3:14 PM

To: "Terry Scanlan'

Cc: Lori Graves

Subject: RE: Updated ESPA Transfer Tool Analysis for True West Beef
Terry,

This is what we are after. | will place this analysis in the transfer file.

Corey

From: Terry Scanlan [mailto:TScanlan@spfwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Skinner, Corey <Corey.Skinner@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Lori Graves <LGraves@spfwater.com>

Subject: Updated ESPA Transfer Tool Analysis for True West Beef

Corey —
Attached is an updated analysis. Let me know if this hits the mark.

Thanks for your help.

Terry M. Scanlan, P.E., P.G. | Principal Engineer/Hydrogeologist

SPF Water Engineering, LLC

300 E Mallard Drive, Suite 350 | Boise, ID 83706

p. 208.383.4140 | f. 208.383.4156 | d. 208.489.2121
e. Iscanlan@spfwater.com | w. www.spfwater.com




- Ry ised. -

=) SPF WATER R |
t"\\')ucluesulnc RECEIVED
0CT 07 2020
MEMORANDUM
DEPT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTHERN REGION
DATE: October 7, 2020
TO: Corey Skinner — IDWR Southern Region Manager
FROM: Terry Scanlan, P.E., P.G.
RE: Revised ETRAN Analysis for Transfer of Irrigation Water Rights 36-2283, 36-

14617, 36-2386, 36-2608, and 36-16951 (True West Beef LLC — T84385)

True West Beef proposes a transfer of a portion of water rights 36-2283 and 36-14617,
and all of water rights 36-2386, 36-2608, and 36-16951 to create a permissible place of
use and to allow any of these rights to be pumped from any of the following three wells:

e A0001645 (NESWSW Section 12, Cell 56:30) - Current POD for 36-2283 and 36-14617

e A0003514 (SWNWSE Section 7, Cell 56:31) - Current POD for 36-2386, 36-2608, and 36-
16951

e A0003516 (SWSWNE Section 7, Cell 56:32) - Current POD for 36-2386, 36-2608, and 36-
16951

Because the well in the NESWSW Section 12 (cell 56:30) is more than one ESPA model
celi distant from the well in the SWSWNE Section 7 (cell 56:32), the ESPA transfer tool
was used to determine if mitigation is required. Two alternatives were modeled.

o Alternative 1 assumed all authorized production (2300 af/year) from water rights 36-
2386, 36-2608, and 36-16951 was moved west, from cell 56:32 to cell 56:30. This is
conservative because the production under these three rights is currently divided
between the wells in cell 56:31 and 56:32. We recognize, however, that all
production could be from the most distant cell, so we assumed all historical
production was from 56:32 to maximize the transfer impact. The analysis assumes a
historical consumptive volume of 3 af/ac.

e Alternative 2 assumed all authorized production (454 af/year) from water rights 36-
2283, and 36-14617 was moved east, from cell 56:30 to cell 56:32. This is
conservative because some of the production under these rights could be moved to
the closer a well in celi 56:31. We recognize, however, that all production could be
from the most distant cell, so we assumed all production was moved to 56:32 to
maximize the transfer impact. As with Alternative 1, Alternative 2 also assumes a
historical consumptive volume of 3 af/ac.

The results of both alternatives modeled found that mitigation is not required. Copies of
the transfer analysis are attached.

TRANSFER 84385 (26 pgs)

300 E. Mallard Drive, Suite 350, Boise, Idaho 83706 Tel: 208-383-4140 Fax: 208-383-4156
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Alternative 1 — Move 36-2386, 36-2608, and 36-16951
Production West to NESWSW Section 12



ENHANCED GROUND-WATER RIGHTS TRANSFER SPREADSHEET

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO - IDAHO WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH INSTITUTE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
——

Cells this color are = Entgring Dates
set up for user entries | Enler the slarting year and season for your simulation, The start:
i of the analysis period. (Spring is Mar, Apr, May and Jun,
ENTER STARTING DATE FOR l = p- Summer is Jul, Aug, Sep and Oct. Winler is Nov, Dec, Jan and F
Once you have entered Lhe slarting date, push lhe "UPDATE DA
The date only needs lo be updated once, unless the desired time
YEAR 05 -+ Maodifying the date does nol aulomalically adjusl lhe location of Ul
SEASON Eneril fell Lo
Enler the row and column location for lhe 'TO' well in spreadshee
Enter lhe row and column tocalion for the 'FROM1' well in spreac
'FROM2' CELL |'FROMI' CELL Enter Ihe row and column locatlon for lhe 'FROMZ2" well in spreac
Entler the row and column location for lhe 'FROM3' well in spreac
IFthe 'FROM2' well is nol to be modeled, the entered row and col
If the 'FROM?3' well is not lo be modeled, the entered row and col
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ESPA Ground Water Rights Transfer Spreadsheet Data Summary

TRANSFER NO ' v oy Scaian BLUECELLEARE SEY UP FOR
TRANSFER NAME:|TWB (rrigationy | DATE:|_ =5 = 0/7/2020) USERENTRIES

Transfer Tool Version
HISTORIC BENEFICIAL USE: ! MITIGATION NOTES:

“Trans/Mit.
e
group no. D ac) (afalyr affyr)
| | | ¥ |

Water Use Acres
Annual Trimester Authorized

(Projected Use)

(With Transfer)

FROM1 Wel
(Without Transfer)

(With Transfer)

FROM2 Well
(Wilhout Transfer)

(With Transfer)

FROM3 Well
(Without Transfer)




Hydrologic Response—Devil's Washbowl to Buhl Net Transfer Effect Below Milner
Customer Name: TyyB (Irrigation)Transfer No: 8D (Total Effect With Transfer - Total Effect Without Transfer)
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Customer Name: TWB (lmigation) Transfer No: TBD

Hydrologlc Response—Thousand Springs to Malad
Customer Name: wp Transfer No:

Hydrologlc Response-Buhl to Thousand Springs
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Depletion
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Hydrologic Response—Ashton to Rexburg
Customer Name: TWB (Imga"o"‘iransfean: TBD
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Hydrologic Response-Heise to Shelley
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Hydrologic Response— Near Blackfoot Lo Neeley
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period
SPR 1959
SUM 1959
WIN 1959
SPR 1960
SUM 1960
WIN 1960
SPR 1961
SUM 1961
WIN 1961
SPR 1962
SUM 1962
WIN 1962
SPR 1963
SUM 1963
WIN 1963
SPR 1964
SUM 1964
WIN 1964
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SUM 1965
WIN 1965
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SUM 1966
WIN 1966

Asht to Rex Heise to ShiShelley to Nr.Blckft tc Neeley to |
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Enter First Time Step of Transfer:[EPR 2021 ]

Match: 187 Match: 456
AR HiS SINB NBIN NtM owB BITS 1s TsM M Ma Total
Preexisting Effects @ SS (Lest Time Step). ” 157 1048 BIRCE) 39.66 544 12050 14408 6353 39.50 35.68 222 | 55720 Total Effects without Transfer - Last Timestep
Steady State - Value of Dep. @ Last Time Step:} 3.50 1028 30.82 g7.68 533 121.70 14523 64.03 40.20 36.24 223 557,23 Total Effects with Transfer - Last Time Step
Preexisting Effects @ Transient State (Max Value Timestep 357 10.48 3144 95.66 544 120.90 144,08 63.53 38.90 35.98 222 E 557,20 Total Effects without Tranefer - Correlates to Max Value from Total Effects with Transfer
Transient State - Max. Vaiue of Dep. After Transfer:i___ 3.50 1029 .42 g8.65 5.41 12225 145,76 6425 40.33 3635 224 | 560.19 Total Effects with Transfer - Max Value from Start of Transfer to Last Time Step

Steady State Change: -0.07 -021 062 -1.88 0.11 0.80 1.16 0.49 0.30 0.26 0.02
Transient State Change: -0.07 -020 0.32 -0.97 -0.03 1.35 1.69 0.71 0.44 0.37 0.02



Mitigation Analysis Period
Trimestar 4

One-Way Analysis of Independent Transfers

Irrigation Transfer1 TWB

Impact by Reach (AF/Trimester)

WR No. Div.Rate Con.Vol. No.ofIm. Priority POD Dedicated Vol. Model Ashton to Heise to Shelleyto NrBickitTo Neeleyto Dev.Wbl.To Buhlto Kspr Kspr to Malad  Malad to
(CFS) (AFA) Aaes Date Location AFA/ AFT Node Rexburg  Shelley Nr Blckft Neeley Minidoka Buhl Kspr Malad Bancroft
Transfer 1: Proposed Steady State Impacts following Transfer
777 77 0.0 0.0 1/1/1960 0 1] 0.0 0 3.57 10.48 31.44 99.66 5.44 120.90 144.08 63.53 39.90 35.98 2.22
277 hzs o 0 111960 0 0 0.0 0 3.50 10.28 30.82 97.68 533 121.70 145.23 64.03 40.20 36.24 2.23
Transfer 1: Worst Case Transient State Impacts following Transfer
7?7 e (1] o 1/1/1960 0 (1] 0.0 0 3.57 10.48 31.44 99.66 5.44 120.90 144.08 63.53 39.90 35.98 222
727 77 1] 1] 1/111950 1] 0 0.0 0 3.50 10.29 31.12 98.69 5.41 122,25 145.76 64.25 40.33 36.35 2.24
Steady State Analysis| Mitigation Check 1 - »10% of Histoncal:  -2.0% -2.0% -2.0% -2.0% -2.0% 0.7% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.7% 0.7%
Mitigation Check 2: > 2 AF/T:  -0.1 0.2 0.6 -2.0 -0.1 0.8 1.2 0.5 0.3 03 0.0
Mitigation Check 3 - >10% of Total:  0.6% 1.8% 5.5% 17.5% 1.0% 21.8% 26.1% 11.5% 7.2% 6.5% 0.4%
Mitigation Required?:  NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
Mitigation Vol. Rea'd (ac-ftj: 0.1 -0.2 -0.8 -2.0 -0.1 0.8 1.2 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.0
Transient State Analysi Mitigation Check 1 - >10% of Histoncal: -2.0% -1.9% -1.0% -1.0% -0.6% 1.1% 12% 1.1% 1.1% 1.0% 1.0%
Mitigation Check 2: > 2.01 AF/T: 0.1 0.2 -0.3 -1.0 0.0 13 17 0.7 0.4 04 0.0
Mitigation Required?: ~ NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
Mitigation Vol. Req'd (ac-ft):  -0.1 0.2 0.3 -1.0 0.0 1.3 1.7 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.0




Alternative 2 — Move 36-36-2283 and 36-14617 Production East
to SWSWNE Section 7



ENHANCED GROUND-WATER RIGHTS TRANSFER SPREADSHEET

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO - IDAHO WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH INSTITUTE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

Cells this color are i : < Eréeting Dates
set up for user entries Enter Ihe starling year and season for your simulation. The elarling date represents the beginning
of the analysis period. (Spring is Mar, Apr, May and Jun
ENTER STARTING DATE FOR h : Summer is Jul, Aug, Sep and Oct, Winter is Nov, Deg, Jan and Feb.)
SIMULATION, THEN PUSH|TRANSFER NO. — Once you have entered the slarling date, push the "UPDATE DATE" Bution.
“UPDATE DATES™ BUTTONET The date only needs lo be updaled once, unless the desired limeframe of the simulalion i changed
YEAR Modifying the date does not autamalically adjust lhe location of the rates enleted in the lable.
|SEASON |wirn e TW (Itrgation) -
Enter lhe row and column lacation for the 'TO' wefl in spreadsheet cell B15 and B16, respectively.
ENTER CELL LOCATIONS: Enter the row and column localion for the 'FROM1' well in spreadsheet cell C15 amd C16, respectively.

TO! CELL FROMI'CELL | FROMY CELL | FROMY CELL Enler the row and column location for Ihe ‘FROM2' well in spreadshaet call D15 and D16, respectively
ROW Enter the row and column lacalion for the ‘FROMZ' well in spreadsheat cell E15 and E16, respectively
COLUMN ifthe 'FROM2' well is nol lo bs madeled, the entered row and column should be 0 or blank.
If the 'FROM3' well s nol to be madeled, the entered row and column should be 0 (zero)
FROMZ WELL FROM. Tha 'FROM3' well cannot be used if the 'FROM2' well is not being used.

eishoun Traesfer

se

soposac

F
Z
£
H
£
z
H
2
S
5
;
s
£
B
i
|
i
:
i

effect

L)

Cakidation Eriect of the Translar on River Caing and Losaey
LlARer all of the showve siepn have een complated. the affects of the proposed trarafer oh gain snd losswe
Lot tha elaven hydrauicalty copnncted raaches of the Snaka Hivar can be estimated by chelong the
[ CALCULATE EFFECTS button, This will resull in a multiplication of the response function matrix {detesmirisd it
L1k model runs) imes tha walgy use rates =nl=red in lhe table prosdded i eadusnng B through H
| Aflet the d, tha dihist wil automitically advance ta rhv GRAPHS
worksheat, Hevo anm pnph in plovided ﬂmﬂu i wifact for each of the 11 reaches, and a 12th graph
Llilustrates tie nel effects on o8 11 reachas. Resulls fe also presented in tabutar form in lhe CALCULATED

FFECTS warlhest. See the Users Manual far mpro infermalion,

cepsseesa

P

e
[}
[}
Ll
')
®
°
[}
o
0
0
0
0
(]

sccsscovoeses



u
0
0
0
o
[
)
°
0
[
Q
a
Q
0
[
[
[
[
o
0
o
0
0
u
[
0
0
)
0
0
o
)
[
(]
0
0
0
0
o
0
o
)
0
0
)
o
0
0
o
0
[
0
[
o
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
0
0
]
0
o
i
u
o
)
]
0
o
0
0
[
0
a
[
o
[
o
o
0
[
0
0
0
0
o




OO EBUESSeONaPEEORR0S

s0e

comospoesecss

casscspnee

coonocaocsd

conosascoone

()
8
8
[}
@
e
]
8
u

cmoec

sos

Gesanma

semsssccebsoe







ESPA Ground Water Rights Transfer Spreadsheet Data Summary

TRANSFER NO: i PREPARED / : ' BLUE GELLS ARE SET UPFOR
TRANSFER NAME:{TWB (rigation) DATE:| C USER/ENTHIES

Transfer Tool Version

WATER RIGHTS INVOLVED: R FICIAL ! AITIGATION NOTES:

‘Water Use
Start Date End Date Annual Trimester
Season _(aff afllnmes(er

(Projected Use)

[FROMT Well
(With Transfer)

(Without Transfer)

Without Transfer)

(With Transfer)

(Wilhout Transfer)




Hydrologic Resp Ashton to q Net Transfer Effect Above Milner
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Hydrologic Response--Devil's Washbowl to Buhl Net Transfer Effect Below Milner
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Enter First Time Step of Transfer: |[2PR 2021

Match: 199 Match: 456
AR HiS StNB NBiN BITS 15 TS5 ] MiE Total
Preexisling Effects @ SS (Last Time Stop) 069 2m B.O7 1825 2B.B3 1262 783 714 044 109.85 Total Efflects without Transfer - Last Timestep
Steady State - Value of Dep. @ Last Time Step: .70 207 6.20 19.64 28.40 12.53 787 7.09 0.44 109.84 Total Effects with Transfer - Last Time Step
Preexisting Effects @ Transient State (Max Value T'lmeshep):lr 0.69 203 6.07 1925 1.05 2399 28.63 12.62 7.93 714 0.44 109.85 Total Effects without Transfer - Correlates to Max Value from Total Effects with Transfer
Transient State - Max. Value of Dep. After Transfer:} 0.70 2.07 &:20 1564 1.07. 23.83 28.40 $2.53 787 708 044 109.84 Tatal Effects with Transfer - Max Value from Start of Transfer to Last Time Step
Steady State Change: 0.01 0.04 0.12 0.39 0.02 -0.16 -0.23 -0.10 -0.06 -0.05 0.00
Transient State Change: o.01 0.04 0.12 0.38 0.02 -0.16 -0.23 0.10 -0.06 -0.05 0.00



Mitigation Analysis Period

Trimestee A 4

One-Way Analysis of Independent Transfers

Irrigation Transfer2 TWB
Impact by Reach (AF/Trimester)
WR No. Div.Rate Con.Vol. No.oflrr. Priority POD Dedicated Vol. Model Ashtonto Heise to Shelleyto NrBickft To  Neeleylo Dev. Wbl. To Buhlto Kspr Kspr to Malad  Malad to
(CFS) (AFA) Acres Date Location AFA/ AFT Node éxhurg Shelley Nr Blckft Neeley Minidoka Buhl Kspr Malad Bancroft
Transfer 1: Proposed Steady State Impacts following Transfer
7?7 ?97? 0.0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 0.69 2.03 6.07 19.25 1.05 23.99 28.63 12.62 7.93 7.14 0.44
77 ?2? (1] B i1} 0 0.0 a 0.70 2.07 6.20 19.64 1.07 23.83 28.40 1253 7.87 7.09 0.44
Transfer 1: Worst Case Transient State Impacts following Transfer
72 ?7? 0 2 0 1] 0.0 1] 0.69 2.03 6.07 19.25 1.05 23.99 28.63 12.62 7.93 7.14 0.44
?7? 272 13 2 2] 0 0.0 0 0.70 2.07 6.20 19.64 1.07 23.83 28.40 12.53 7.87 7.09 0.44
Steady State Analysis] Mitigation Check 1 - >10% of Historical:  2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 20% 2.0% -0.7% -0.8% -0.8% 0.8% -0.7% 0.7%
Mitigation Check 2: > 2 AF/T: 0.0 0.0 0.1 04 0.0 0.2 -0.2 0.1 04 0.1 0.0
Mitigation Check 3 - >10% of Total:  0.6% 1.9% 5.6% 17.9% 1.0% 21.7% 25.9% 11.4% 7.2% 6.5% 0.4%
Mitigation Required?: ~ NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
Mitigation Vol. Rey'd {ac-1t). 0.0 0.0 0.1 04 0.0 0.2 -0.2 0.1 -0.1 0.1 0.0
Transient State Analysis| Mitigation Check 1 - >10% of Histarical:  2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% -0.7% -0.8% -0.8% -0.8% -0.7% -0.7%
Mitigation Check 2: > 2.01 AF/T: 0.0 0.0 01 0.4 0.0 0.2 -0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0
Mitigation Required?: NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
Mitigation Vol. Req'd (ac-t): 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.2 -0.2 0.1 0.1 -0.1 0.0




